
 
 

 
 
 
19 January 2016 
 
 
To: All Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 27 January 2016 at 3.00 pm 
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:  
 
(1) the type of interest concerned; and 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned 
 
If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 

 
2  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 2ND DECEMBER 2015  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
 To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 2nd December 2015 as a true and 

correct record. 
 

3  STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE  (Pages 9 - 16) 
 

 To receive an update on the activities of the Strategic Commissioning Group including 
the minutes of the meeting held on the 18th November 2015 and a verbal update on 
the meetings held on the 16th December 2015 and 20th January 2016 

 
4  CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S PARTNERSHIP UPDATE  (Pages 17 - 20) 

 
 To receive an update on the Children and Young People’s Partnership 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

5  HEADSTART FUNDING BID  (Pages 21 - 24) 
 

 To receive an update on the proposed bid for Stage 3 funding from the Big Lottery Fund 
for the Headstart programme. 

 
6  HEALTHIER LANCASHIRE UPDATE  (Pages 25 - 42) 

 
 To receive an update on the Healthier Lancashire programme 

 
7  NEW MODELS OF CARE- VANGUARD UPDATE  (Pages 43 - 46) 

 
 To update the Board on progress in delivering the New Models of Care Programme 

 
8  HOUSING PROGRESS TO DELIVER BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES  (Pages 47 - 50) 

 
 To discuss the issues related to housing and the impact on health in Blackpool 

 
9  MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES PRESENTATION  (Pages 51 - 56) 

 
 To receive a presentation and discuss issues related to mental health services in 

Blackpool. 
 

10  DRAFT FORWARD PLAN  (Pages 57 - 64) 
 

 To inform the Health and Wellbeing Board members of the draft Forward Plan that has 
been developed for the Board. 

 
11  DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS   

 
 To note the dates of future meetings as follows: 

 
2nd March 2016 
20th April 2016 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie , Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail Lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

 
Present:  
 
Councillor  Cain, Cabinet Secretary (Resilient Communities), Blackpool Council (in the 
Chair) 
Councillor Jones, Cabinet Member for School Improvement and Children’s Safeguarding 
Dr Amanda Doyle, Chief Clinical Officer, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group 
Roy Fisher, Chariman, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group 
Dr Arif Rajpura, Director of Public Health, Blackpool Council 
Joan Rose, Blackpool Healthwatch representative 
 
In Attendance:  
 
Safeera Ahmed, Communications Officer, Lancashire Care Foundation Trust 
Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory Support Manager, Blackpool Council 
Venessa Beckett, Corporate Development and Policy Officer, Blackpool Council 
Nicky Dennison, Senior Public Health Practitioner, Blackpool Council 
Lynn Donkin, Public Health Specialist, Blackpool Council 
Barry Hornsby, Fire Safety Manager, Lancashire Fire and Rescue 
Neil Jack, Chief Executive, Blackpool Council 
Helen Lammond-Smith, Head of Commissioning, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group 
Carmel McKeogh, Deputy Chief Executive, Blackpool Council 
John Patterson, Research Officer, Blackpool Council 
Wendy Swift, Managing Director for Community Safety and Transforming Communities,  
Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
Paul Threlfall, Blackpool Children Safeguarding Board Business Manager, Blackpool 
Council 
 
 
Apologies: 
 
Simon Bone, Group Manager, Lancashire Fire and Rescue 
David Bonson, Chief Executive Officer, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group 
Delyth Curtis, Director of People, Blackpool Council 
Gary Doherty, Chief Executive, Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
Ian Johnson, Chairman, Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
Karen Smith, Deputy Director of People (Adult Services), Blackpool Council 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.  
 
2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 21ST OCTOBER 2015 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes of the last meeting held on 21st October be approved and signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record.  
 Page 1

Agenda Item 2



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

3 STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update on the work of Strategic Commissioning Group from Helen 
Lammond-Smith, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group.  
 
The Board noted that the minutes of the meeting of the Group held on the 7th October 
2015 had been circulated with the agenda and included a number of items subsequently 
discussed at the last meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board notably the Emotional 
and Health and Wellbeing Transformation Plan, the Learning Disability Transformation 
Plan and the Vanguard Value Proposition. In addition the Intermediate Care 
Commissioning Review had been included as an item on the agenda for consideration. 
 
A verbal update on the meeting held on the 18th November 2015 for which meeting the 
minutes were not yet available was also presented. It was noted that that meeting had 
focussed on two major discussion topics governance structures and future savings. Those 
areas would continue to be discussed at future meeting of the Strategic Commissioning 
Group. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the update be noted.  
 
4 HEALTH PROTECTION FORUM TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The Board considered the terms of reference for the Health Protection Forum. It noted 
that at its meeting on the 25th September 2015, it had agreed to the principle of the 
creation of a formalised structure for local health protection arrangements reporting to 
the Health and Wellbeing Board.  
 
Resolved: 
To approve the Terms of Reference for the Blackpool Health Protection Forum, as set out 
at Appendix 4a to the report.  
 
5 BLACKPOOL SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Paul Threlfall, Blackpool Safeguarding Board Business Manager presented to the Board 
the annual report of the Blackpool Safeguarding Children Board 2045-15. He highlighted 
that the publication ‘Working Together’ required the Safeguarding Children Board to 
submit its annual report to Health and Wellbeing Board to ensure that the Board was 
aware of the work of the Blackpool Safeguarding Children Board during 2014/15 and its 
plans for 2015/16, and to draw upon and inform the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment. 
 
Mr Threlfall outlined that the period covered in the annual report 2014/15 had been a 
period of significant challenge for the Board in view of the Ofsted review in 2014 and the 
appointment of a new Chairman in Dr David Sanders. There had also been a large number 
of Serious Case Reviews completed during the year although any outstanding reviews had 
now been completed. Mr Threlfall highlighted the four key areas that the Blackpool 
Safeguarding Children Board had identified namely Child Sexual Exploitation, Neglect, 
Early Help and the combination of parental mental health, domestic violence and drug Page 2



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

and alcohol misuse. There were additional priority areas identified for 2015 namely the 
‘Prevent’ agenda for tackling extremism and the issue of female genital mutilation. 
 
Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board expressed concern at the increase in Child 
Protection Plans referred to at page 47 of the report and the impact on resources. Mr 
Threlfall explained that the increase had not been sustained and that the focus on early 
help had helped to address this. In response to a direct question from the Board, Mr 
Threlfall confirmed that he was comfortable that children were being kept safe in 
Blackpool.  
 
It was suggested that the Health and Wellbeing Board suggested that it would be 
beneficial to hold a training session for members on Children’s Safeguarding to further 
develop good working arrangements and linkages with the Safeguarding Children Board. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the contents of the Blackpool Safeguarding Children Board Annual Report 2014-
2015.  
 
6 HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 
 
The Board considered a draft annual report as attached at Appendix 6a to the agenda. 
The draft report provided a summary of key achievements of the Board and emphasised 
the key linkages with the Due North report recommendations as well as details of the 
thematic debates that had contributed to the strategic direction of the Board, approaches 
taken in terms of quality of care and priorities for the year ahead. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To agree the draft annual report as attached at Appendix 6a.  
 
7 INTERMEDIATE CARE REVIEW UPDATE 
 
The Board received an update on the progress made on the Intermediate Care Review 
Recommendations and Implementation Plan from Helen Lammond-Smith, Blackpool 
Clinical Commissioning Group which was centred mainly on the shift from bed based care 
to care at home and included recommendations for 24/7 nursing through enhanced beds 
for those patients who initially required nursing care.  
 
It was noted that the plan had been agreed at the September meeting of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board and that significant progress had been made since that meeting, 
including the creation of four sub-groups: Operational, Financial, Human Resources and 
Communications to allow for a start date of the 1st April 2016 for the new model of 
Blackpool Intermediate Care. 
 
 
 
 
 Page 3



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

The Board in noting the update agreed that the Intermediate Care Review should be a key 
piece of work and suggested that it be added to the forward plan under agenda Item 12. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the updates in the report on the Intermediate Care Review.  
 
8 HEALTHY WEIGHT STRATEGY 
 
The Board received a presentation on the Healthy Weight Strategy from Nicky Dennison 
and Lynn Donkin, Public Health, Blackpool Council.  
 
Ms Dennison highlighted the main issues regarding obesity in Blackpool and the country 
as a whole. The cost to country as a whole was £27billion to the wider economy and a 
direct cost to the Health Service of £5.1 billion. She highlighted that two thirds of adults in 
Blackpool, one quarter of young people aged 2-10 and one third of young people aged 11-
15 were overweight or obese although obesity did not affect all groups equally with more 
deprived groups and older age groups notably more affected. The Board noted that the 
Blackpool Lifestyle Survey had identified significant concerns regarding food and nutrition 
in particular sugar sweetened beverages, takeaway food or ready meals and lack of 
physical activity.  
 
The Board considered that the Healthy Weight Strategy if implemented would result in 
improvements and noted that the Strategy proposed a whole system approach to the 
problem.  Members expressed concern however as to how deliverable the Strategy would 
be as a result of the ongoing reduction in Public Health funding. Members of the Board 
also suggested that there should be strong links to the Betterstart programme as that 
could be a key opportunity to make a difference. The Board also expressed concern as to 
whether actions on influencing government policy would be possible given the 
government’s reluctance to impose an additional taxation on sugar sweetened products. 
 
While endorsing the updated Healthy Weight Strategy, it was agreed that the Board 
should consider having a future thematic debate on obesity and that an item be added to 
the forward plan. 
 
Resolved: 
 

1.   To continue to support the delivery of the Health Weight Strategy. 
 

2.   To agree to support sign up by the Council to the Local Authority Declaration on 
Healthy Weight. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 4



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

9 PUBLIC HEALTH PROPOSED FUNDING ALLOCATION 2016/17 
 
Further to the previous meetings of the Health and Wellbeing Board, a discussion was 
held on the Council’s response to the Department for Health’s consultation on the 
proposed allocation formula for Public Health for 2016/17. The Board noted that 
circulated with the agenda at Appendix 9a was the Director of Public Health’s 
representations to the Department for Health’s consultation  
 
The Board expressed serious concerns as to the significant impact on Blackpool  if the 
proposed allocation formula was to be implemented as it could mean a reduction of up to 
£7million in Public Health funding for Blackpool and on the implications in terms of being 
able to deliver the Board’s priorities. It endorsed the view expressed by the Director of 
Public Health in his consultation and agreed to continue to lobby government.  
 
 
Resolved: 
 

1.   To support the response to the consultation submitted by the Director of Public 
Health on behalf of Blackpool Council. 
 

2.   To agree to continue to lobby the Department for Health to reconsider its 
proposals for the allocation formula. 

 
10 THEMATIC DEBATE- INDICES ON MULTIPLE DEPRIVATION 
 
The Board received a presentation from Mr John Patterson, Research Officer, Blackpool 
Council on the analysis of the 2015 Indices of Deprivation. The presentation outlined an 
overall picture of where Blackpool lies on the seven domains of deprivation. Mr Patterson 
highlighted that Blackpool was relatively more deprived than in 2004 and had no areas in 
the least deprived 30%. The largest shift had been within the health domain and overall 
Blackpool was the most deprived of the 326 local authority areas.  
 
The Board noted that that highlighted some of the significant challenges needed to be 
addressed by the Board and also agreed that it further demonstrated the need to address 
the transience and the supply of poor quality housing.  
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the presentation and agree to consider this information alongside the Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 5



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

11 HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY ACTION PLAN 
 
The Board received an update from Venessa Beckett, Project Developer, on developing 
the next Health and Wellbeing Strategy. Ms Beckett explained that the Board at its away 
day held during May 2014, had identified four key drivers namely: Stabilising the Housing 
Market, Substance Misuse (alcohol, drugs and tobacco), Social Isolation/Community 
Resilience and Early Intervention and suggested that new strategy centred around those 
key drivers. That would also align with the feedback from the Health and Wellbeing Peer 
Challenge in March 2014 which had suggested making sure that priority actions were 
joined up and focussed. The Board also considered that it would be beneficial to ensure 
that there were key linkages to the ‘Due North’ recommendations as outlined in the 
Director of Public Health’s annual report 2014/15. 
 
Ms Beckett suggested as outlined at Paragraph 5.6 of the report that once the strategy 
had begun its development that there could be two phases of consultation- firstly with 
partner organisations including Blackpool Healthwatch and then a subsequent public 
consultation for six to eight weeks starting in January 2016.  
 
Resolved: 
 

1.   To agree that the Health and Wellbeing Board uses the drivers agreed at the Board 
Away Day in May 2014 as the basis for the new strategy. 

 
2.   To agree to incorporate the key recommendations from the Due North report into 

the strategy and action plan, and align it with the priorities arising from other key 
strategic documents. 

 
3.   To agree the proposed consultation process and timeline for development as set 

out in Paragraph 5.6 of the report.  
 
12 DRAFT FORWARD PLAN 
 
The Board considered the draft forward plan for forthcoming agendas, which would 
enable the Board to strategically plan its future agendas and ensure that items were 
relevant to the Board’s priorities.  
 
The Board agreed that in relation to Agenda Item 7, Intermediate Care Review Update, 
that further reports be brought to Board on  progress on implementing the Intermediate 
Care Review and   Agenda Item 8, Healthy Weight Strategy, that a future thematic debate 
be held on Healthy Weight. 
 
The Board additionally identified that a further thematic debate should be organised on 
mental health issues for a future meeting.  
 
Resolved: 
 
To approve the Health and Wellbeing Board Forward Plan as set out in Appendix 12a to 
the report subject to the additions outlined.  
 Page 6



MINUTES OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD MEETING - WEDNESDAY, 2 DECEMBER 
2015 

 
 

13 DATES OF FUTURE MEETING 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the dates of future meetings as follows: 
 
27th January 2016 
2nd March 2016 
20th April 2016 
 
  
  
  
Chairman 
  
(The meeting ended 5.15 pm) 
  
Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: 
 Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory Manager 
Tel: 01253 477157 
E-mail: lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Delyth Curtis, Director of People 

Relevant Cabinet Member: 
 

Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient 

Communities 

Date of Meeting: 
 

27th  January 2016 

 

STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE  
 
1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To update the Board on the activity of the Strategic Commissioning Group since the 
last meeting.  
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 
 
 
2.2 

To note the minutes from the Strategic Commissioning Group meeting on 18th 
November 2015. 
 
To receive a verbal update from the meetings on the 16th December 2015 and 20th 
January 2016 and to note that the minutes of these minutes will be brought to the 
next Board in March.   
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The Strategic Commissioning Group is a sub-group of the Board, which is responsible 
for overseeing the integration and alignment of commissioning across the Clinical 
Commissioning Group and the Council. It has a duty to update the Board on activity 
against its work programme and future planned activity. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 
No alternative options 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is:  

 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience.” 

  
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The minutes from November’s meeting are attached at Appendix 3a. Items included: 

 A discussion on a map of governance structures across the Council and some 
partners 

 A report proposing joint commissioning for early years healthcare pathways 

 A discussion on expected savings to be made within the local authority 
budget 

 An update on the new Models of Care programme (Vanguard) 

 An update on the intermediate care commissioning review 

5.2 The meeting in December and January covered the following items; minutes of these 
meetings are not yet available therefore a verbal update will be given.  

 A presentation on the Fulfilling Lives project 

 A report on the future vision for Children’s Centres 

 A presentation on the Council Plan and its priorities   

 An update on new models of care – vanguard 

 A presentation from Council for Voluntary Services regarding infrastructure 
funding  

 A demonstration of the new Joint Strategic Needs Assessment website 

 An update on the Intermediate Care Commissioning Review 
 

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

5.4 List of Appendices:  
 Appendix 3a – notes from November 2015 meeting 

 
 

6.0 Legal considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

None 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 None  
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 
 

None 

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

None 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3a 

1 

 

Strategic Commissioning Group 
Notes and Actions 

18 November 2015, 9.30 – 11.30am  
Conference Room 3 A, Bickerstaffe House 

 

Present 

 

 

Delyth Curtis, Director of People (Director of Children’s Services), Blackpool Council 
(Chair) 

David Bonson, Chief Operating Officer, Blackpool CCG   

Dr Arif Rajpura, Director of Public Health, Blackpool Council  

Gary Raphael, Chief Finance Officer, Blackpool CCG 

Liz Petch, Public Health Specialist, Blackpool Council  

Helen Lammond-Smith,  Head of Commissioning, Blackpool CCG 

Dr Mark Johnston, Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Blackpool CCG  

Val Raynor, Head of Commissioning, Blackpool Council 

Karen Smith, Director of Adult Services, Blackpool Council 

Steve Thompson, Director of Resources, Blackpool Council  

Judith Mills, Public Health Specialist, Blackpool Council 

Annette Algie, Better Start 

Also 
present 

Venessa Beckett, Corporate Development and Policy Officer, Blackpool Council  

Scott Butterfield, Corporate Development and Research Manager, Blackpool Council 

Apologies 

 
Merle Davies, Director, Better Start 

Nikki Evans, Superintendent, Lancashire Constabulary 

Lynn Donkin, Public Health Specialist, Blackpool Council Judith Mills, Public Health 
Specialist, Blackpool Council  

  

1. 

  

Welcome, introductions and apologies.  

Del welcomed everyone to the meeting, apologies were given and introductions made.  

2.  

 

Notes and actions from previous meeting. 

Notes from the previous meeting were agreed. The following updates were given: 

Item 3: Children and Young People’s Emotional Health and Wellbeing Transformation Plan 

Del Curtis – the PSRB has met and agreed that the SCG will take some of work that flows out 
of it, The minutes of the PSRB will come to this group and the Public Sector Transformation 
Network will be helping to write some of the narrative for Blackpool. 

Helen Lammond-Smith – work had progressed regarding the consultant psychiatrist – a 
position was going to be commissioned so women can be booked in pre and post-natal, this 
will be funded through transformation plan in accordance with NICE guidance. 

Val Raynor – the first draft of the transformation plan has been submitted with no major 

Page 13



Appendix 3a 

2 

 

changes to be made, meetings are planned to discuss governance and monitoring and also 
map out who is doing what; HeadStart will also be mapped against this plan. 

Item 5: Learning Disability Transformation Plan 

Information has been published regarding the payment of dowries, Lancashire want to create 
a pooled budget, but locally we prefer to develop our own plans as some areas of the work is 
pan-Lancs and others is not. Some people are now ready to move so we need to move quickly 
with the arrangements. A pooled budget could be arranged with agreement from the NW 
specialist commissioning hub. 

Action: Hilary Shaw to lead development of section 75 pooled budget agreement 

Item 6: Early Action  

Action: Fulfilling Lives item to be brought to December’s meeting 

Item 7: New models of care 

Developing thinking around MSCP and what an organisational form might look like, some 
suggestions around registered list sizes and what the commissioner and provider model might 
look like. Further work will be required when we have some clarity about this; some areas will 
be easier to join up across the Fylde Coast e.g. IT, estates, but financial systems are linked to 
the national system.  

Can the PSRB help to join up some of the thinking around shared services? We need to scope 
out in greater detail what can be transformed. Where does Healthier Lancashire fit? From an 
NHS perspective there will be an overarching Lancashire plan with the locality plans sitting 
underneath but no articulation of Blackpool specifically within that. 

All of the different levels we work at apply at different times, but we need to make sure it is 
aligned. From a Combined Authority perspective it is still early days, health and social care 
would be good at a Lancashire level but systems transformation needs to be implemented.    

3. Governance mapping 

Venessa Beckett presented a diagram showing the groups and boards that are connected to 
the HWB and SCG. The diagram was discussed with a view to rationalising the number of 
groups. Starting from the SCG what do we want the groups to do and what is the process by 
which we want assurance? 

The Council’s Corporate Plan has two priorities and sets out the vision for Blackpool; the HWB 
strategy is the vision for health and social care, what is the vision for the public sector? We 
are all doing our own bits and not focusing on the overarching vision. We need to prioritise 
our work programme, and articulate our vision and the different strands. 

There are a number of plans and strategies in development: a plan for Fylde and Wyre, 
Healthier Lancashire, Hospital Trust five year strategy, and a piece of work between the Trust 
and CCG. Vanguard needs to link with this also. 

Action: More groups to be added to the diagram 

Action: item to December meeting on the Council Plan to think about how plans fit 
together. 

Page 14



Appendix 3a 

3 

 

3a. Joint Commissioning of Early Years Healthcare Pathway 

Annette Algie presented the report which proposed a new commissioner post to sit within 
Better Start with responsibility for commissioning services for 0-5 including maternity 
services, school nursing, family nurse partnership and health care pathways for 0-5. The 
purpose would be to align commissioning of the suite of healthcare services to one clinical 
commissioning lead to better enable a strategic focus on alignment and priorities to achieve 
the best outcomes for families, and provide the best value for money.  

The discussion raised a number of points including that an additional commissioner post 
within Better Start would further fragment commissioning and it was felt that this would not 
add value, but instead would be more beneficial if a single commissioning pot could be 
agreed. This could be within the wider scope of the EWB Transformation Plan to join up 
existing works and identify gaps to be filled. It was felt that there is a need for the SCG to 
project manage joining up and aligning commissioning for children’s health services. 

It was agreed that further discussions were needed in this area to agree a way forward as the 
additional funding on offer could be used to fund a different type of post and this was a good 
example of the governance structure working. 

Action: Further discussions to be held regarding this item (Helen Lammond-Smith, Val 
Raynor, Merle Davies) 

Correction: the report was not proposing an additional commissioner post but proposing 
additional funding to support joint commissioning. 

4. Savings discussion 

Steve Thompson outlined the current position: the high level message is that there is a £20m 
gap next year, with a different composition than originally thought. The breakdown had been 
agreed in principle with £9m from service changes and £11m from commercial developments. 

The Spending Review is next week but we won’t have the settlement figure until just before 
Christmas. £3.5m will come from adult social care and discussions are needed regarding the 
potential impacts on CCG, there are also other areas where cuts will lead to increased 
demands in other areas, and a consultation period will begin on Monday. 

A discussion followed and it was agreed that it would be very helpful if CCG partners were 
overt and vocal about the impact this would have on health services, particularly in relation to 
public health cuts, which could be as much as £6-7 million, plus £1.2m in year. It helps the 
CCG with their discussions with NHS England about how Blackpool is suffering as a result of all 
the combined cuts, and a direct link can be made to the impact on A & E. 

It feels worse in the local authority than in health but BTH are required to make £25m in 
efficiency savings, but without changing any services. Activity is increasing and it is a massive 
challenge. 

Action: Further discussions to take place following CSR and settlement (at January meeting) 

5. Intermediate Care Commissioning Review 

Helen Lammond-Smith advised that the implementation phase of the review was underway; 
an HR and finance sub-group had been established, and a report was due to go to the Clinical 
Leadership Team shortly. 

Page 15



Appendix 3a 

4 

 

6. New models of care update 

Mark Johnston gave a presentation on the EPC model, describing the integrated care model 
that will wrap integrated care coordination and care provision teams around patients and 
primary care, at the appropriate scale. 

At the neighbourhood level, groups of practices will work together. There are some issues to 
work through regarding the social care element. With regards to the Wellbeing support 
worker roles; there are similar roles within adult social care teams so we need to ensure there 
isn’t duplication. There are also the new Community Connectors in development by the 
Fairness Commission. The teams at neighbourhood level educate people to self care. 

The workshops have brought some clarity but we need to bring it all together. 

Further discussions to take place and updates to future meetings. 

7. Draft Health and Wellbeing Annual Report 
Venessa Beckett asked for comments on the draft Annual Report which would be 
presented to the HWB on 2 December. 
Action: Comments/amendments to Venessa as soon as possible 

8. Health and Wellbeing Board Draft Forward Plan (for info) 
To be circulated. 

 

Page 16



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Delyth Curtis, Director of People  

Relevant Cabinet Member:  
 

Cllr Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient Communities 

Date of Meeting:  
 

27th  January 2016 

 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 
 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To update the Board on the discussions that took place at the last meeting of the 
Children and Young People’s Partnership on the 16th December 2015 and advise of 
any activity that may be of interest to the Board. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 The Board are asked to note the update and actions from the Children and Young 
People’s Partnership’s last meeting on the 16th December 2015 and support the 
development of the new Children and Young People’s Plan – Raising Aspirations. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

As a sub-group of the Board the Children and Young People’s Partnership has a duty 
to keep the Board informed of its activity, ensuring its work is aligned to the Board’s 
priorities. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 
None 

  
 
 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 
 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 The Children and Young People’s Partnership met on 16 December 2015, the 
following items were discussed: 
 

5.2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Children’s Centre visioning 
A report was presented setting out a vision for the future of Blackpool’s Children’s 
Centres. There are nine designated Children’s Centres within Blackpool, two of 
which are directly managed by the Local Authority.  For the remaining seven 
Children’s Centres, the Local Authority commissioned Schools/Academies to deliver 
on its behalf.  
 
Plans for the future involve Children and Family Hubs offering community led 
support and advice to all families in the community. They would also facilitate 
effective use of space for the delivery of specialist and targeted services for those 
families who needed extra help including antenatal and health support, targeted 
family support and social care, parenting support, services for young people, early 
years and signposting to childcare.  
 

5.3 HeadStart update 
An update on the development of the bid was presented; an outline of the bid will 
be presented to the Health and Wellbeing Board at this meeting 
 

5.4 Social care placements 
A report was presented on social care placements and children with complex needs 
and a number of issues related to this. It was agreed that further action was 
required and the matters would be raised with local MP’s and the Local 
Government Association. 
 

5.5 Children and Young People Strategy Proposal 
A report was presented that set out a proposal for developing a Children and Young 
People’s Plan for 2015 – 2020. This included an outline of the main priority areas, 
key activity and a timeline for development. It was intended that the plan would 
pull together a number of key workstreams, ensuring that the appropriate linkages 
were made and monitoring progress and performance.  
 
The key workstreams included the Continuous Improvement Board, Blackpool 
Challenge Partnership, HeadStart, Better Start, 0-19 years public health, and the 

Page 18



Children and Young People’s Emotional Wellbeing Transformation Plan. 
Partnership members considered that a more holistic approach that considered 
what was best for the child was required, rather than work being undertaken 
separately by partners. It was also considered important to investigate the key 
areas for investment that would have the greatest impact on the lives of children, in 
light of reductions in resources. It was noted that this would involve greater 
cooperation by partners and pooling of resources. 
 

5.6 0-19 years public health update 
A report was presented the Partnership with a report on Public Health and the 
Healthy Child Programme 0-19. The transfer of commissioning responsibility for 
Healthy Child Programme 0-5 services, which included Health Visiting and Family 
Nurse Partnership, from NHS England to Local Authority in October 2015 had 
transitioned relatively smoothly. 
 
Blackpool Council now has full commissioning responsibility for Healthy Child 
Programme services 0-19, including Health Visiting. This presents a unique 
opportunity for local authorities to identify health needs and commission services 
for the town, based on local need and to improve health across the age spectrum 0-
19 years. The Department of Health has mandated local authorities for 18 months 
to provide five universal checks at key development stages, which were: 
 
• Ante-natal health promoting visit 
• New baby review at 14 days 
• Six to eight week assessment of baby 
• One year assessment 
• Two to two and half year review 
 

5.7 The next meeting of the Children and Young People’s Partnership will take place on 
11th February 2016. 

5.8 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

5.9 List of Appendices:  
  

None 
 

 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 None 

Page 19



  
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 
 

None 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

None 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 None 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 None 
 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
12.1 
 

None 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 

 

Page 20



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer:  Pauline Wigglesworth, HeadStart Programme Lead 

Relevant Cabinet Member:   
 

Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient 

Communities  

Date of  Meeting:  
 

27th January 2016 

 

HEADSTART FUNDING BID  
 
1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To provide the Health and Wellbeing Board with an update on a bid for funding 
under round 3 of the Big Lottery Fund’s HeadStart Programme. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 To acknowledge and support the principle of making a HeadStart stage 3 bid. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

HeadStart – Blackpool will involve whole systems change, including the embedding of 
a universal resilience building approach in all primary and secondary schools and 
across community services. This approach will reach out to all parents and carers as 
part of the universal offer to young people and consider how digital solutions can be 
developed where appropriate, as well as raising awareness of the dangers associated 
with the internet. This will involve significant improvement of the support young 
people get around mental health issues. 
 
The programme will also involve targeted interventions available through the 
investment. These will be specifically for “Our Children” (those accommodated by the 
local authority), young people who self harm and young people with significantly low 
resilience. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

 No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:  
 
No alternatives available 

  

4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 
 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
                                      

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 

HeadStart is a Big Lottery Fund 5 year strategic investment that aims to increase the 
mental well being of young people aged 10-16, achieving the overall outcome of 
decreasing those  who go on to develop mental health conditions. Blackpool is one of 12 
areas involved in the investment that offers both universal and targeted interventions and 
considers the young person life at home, in school, in the local community and in the 
digital environment. 
 
HeadStart received funding at Stages 1 and 2 to pilot initiatives in primary and secondary 
school settings. We are now preparing the stage 3 bid for submission by 26th February 
2016, with Big Lottery Fund requesting that the bid includes scenarios based on them 
awarding £6m, £8m, or £10m.  
 
The detailed programme has been developed in co-production with young people, with 
the governance of the programme including both an adult and young people’s executive 
board that feeds into the Children and Young People’s Partnership (CYPP). The proposed 
governance structure for the stage 3 bid outlines how the HeadStart Executive Board will 
report to Child and Young People’s Partnership  and consequently the Health and 
Wellbeing Board. 
 
Further detail on the programme will be presented to the Board at the meeting. 
 

5.5 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No 
   
5.6 List of Appendices:  
  

None 
 

6.0 Legal considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None  
 
 

Page 22



7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 None  
 
10.0 Risk management considerations: 

 
10.1 None  
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 None  
 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
12.1 There have been two wide scale consultations with young people during the delivery 

of stage 1 and stage 2. These consultations have enabled over 3000 young people to 
have their say and drive forward the development of the project. 
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None  
 
 
 

 
  
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Dr Arif Rajpura, Director of Public Health 

Relevant Cabinet Member: 
 

Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient 

Communities 

Date of  Meeting: 
 

27th January 2016 

 

HEALTHIER LANCASHIRE UPDATE  
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To provide an update on the progress of the development of Healthier Lancashire 
since the Alignment of the Plans briefing on 4th November 2015. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 
 
2.2 

To note the commitment to establish the Healthier Lancashire Programme. 
 
To agree that the Board continues to receive regular updates from the Healthier 
Lancashire Programme in respect of the establishment of the appropriate 
governance arrangements and resourcing of the programme structure. 

 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The Board will have a role in supporting the proposals coming out from the Healthier 
Lancashire Programme and ensuring the appropriate challenge and scrutiny has been 
undertaken in relation to those proposals. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 
 

Yes 

  
 
 

 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None 
 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 

 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.5 
 
 
 
 

The Alignment of the Plans Report outlined the potential health and adult social care 
resource gap across Lancashire and the drivers of that gap, as well as providing six 
areas of focus where collaboration in considering new service models and 
approaches would potentially help reduce the gap.  It also advised of the need for 
collaboration and for the development of plans being from the bottom up. 
 
Commitment to establishing a shared programme of the scale and ambition, to deal 
with the quality, health and care outcomes and financial challenges, was given on 
19th November 2015 when the accountable and chief officers from health and the 
top tier authorities met together.  
 
They committed to using senior leaders to chair the committees and groups in the 
governance structure with external expert reference group/advisory arrangements 
and build on work/groups already in place to strengthen leadership, e.g. strengthen 
provider leadership building on the Vanguard bid.  An interim Steering Group was 
established to provide immediate senior leadership resourcing to the programme. 
This Group is looking to engage with existing established groups and potential 
clinical/care leaders to establish the foundations of the programme. 
 
The Governance Arrangements were considered further on 30th November 2015 
when the accountable and chief officers met again for a governance workshop which 
was facilitated by Capsticks LLP and John Bewick, OBE.  At this there was agreement 
to establish a Joint Committee of Clinical Commissioning Groups and a Programme 
Board.  The report from this event has been circulated to organisations through their 
accountable/chief officers to informally consider and to respond back by 13th January 
2016. 
 
The Clinical Commissioning Groups have supported Dr Amanda Doyle, Chief Clinical 
Officer of Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group to lead Healthier Lancashire.  Dr 
Doyle will do this alongside her current role. 
 
 

Page 26



5.6 
 
 
 
5.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.9 
 

Links to the Combined Authorities have been established through Harry Catherall, 
Chief Executive of Blackburn with Darwen Council, in respect of ensuring that the 
health and care agenda is included on the Combined Authorities’ agenda. 
 
A 90 Day Plan has been developed to ensure that all the relevant activities are 
undertaken to establish the Programme i.e. the governance arrangements, the 
programme structure and to agree the roles and responsibilities in a dispersed 
leadership model.  This is supported by an existing process to ensure that the 
arrangements are co-designed across the Lancashire Health and Care System, but are 
signed off by the individual boards and governing bodies of participating 
organisations. 
 
National NHS Planning Guidance was issued just before Christmas by NHS England.  It 
sets out the need for operational plans by Clinical Commissioning Group to be 
submitted by April 2016 setting out how they and NHS providers will have a 
reconciled and stable financial position for 2016/17. The plans going forward to 
deliver the Five Year Forward View are set out as Sustainability and Transformation 
Plans to be submitted in July 2016.  These are assumed to be collaborations between 
health commissioners and providers and local authorities. 
 
There is an expectation that each local health and care economy will develop their 
own Sustainability and Transformation Plan building on the joint work they already 
have in train and that these will come together under a Lancashire ‘umbrella’ plan.   
 

5.10 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

5.11 List of Appendices:  
 
Appendix 6a: Presentation on the Healthier Lancashire Programme 

 

   
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 

The establishment of the Joint Committee of Clinical Commissioning Groups will need 
to follow legislation and the Programme will adhere to all appropriate legislation and 
guidelines. 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

At this stage there are no human resource issues, but the need to release staff to 
participate in and provide the relevant expertise to a dispersed leadership model will 
need to be considered in the future.  This will be part of establishing the programme 
over the next three months.  

 
 

Page 27



 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 
 

The Healthier Lancashire Programme will include at every stage of solution design 
and implementation the requirement for Equality Impact Assessment and has 
included this in its governance and programme arrangements at this very early stage. 

 
9.0 Financial considerations: 

 
9.1 
 

None 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 None, the report is for information only. 
 
11.0 Ethical considerations: 

 
11.1 
 
 

The Healthier Lancashire Programme is working to develop its principles and values 
and would look to ensure that these support the values, morals and beliefs of the 
organisations involved.  

 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
12.1 
 

Not applicable 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

Healthier Lancashire Executive Leadership Summit Report 24th November 2015, 
Carnall Farrar LLP 

 

Page 28



Healthier Lancashire Update
Blackpool Health and Wellbeing Board
27th January 2015

Samantha Nicol, Healthier Lancashire Director

Appendix 6a 

P
age 29



• The Alignment of Plans project was commissioned by the Healthier Lancashire organisations to 

gain a region-wide view of the scale and consistency of challenge they were facing collectively.  

The report: 

– Outlines key population needs, workforce and estates challenges 

– Details the financial Lancashire challenge over the next five years under existing service 

models. 

– Consolidates a Lancashire wide view of the current plans in place and how far they go to 

addressing the challenges faced. 

– Outlines possible options that the Lancashire health and care system could explore further 

to close remaining service, financial and quality gaps. 

The Alignment of the Plans Report 2

P
age 30



� At a Lancashire PLC level: Seeking new opportunities for truly 

transformational change and leveraging system wide assets and 

influence 

Strategic Options – it’s both/and, not either/or3

� At a Lancashire PLC level: Seeking new opportunities for 

truly transformational change and leveraging system wide 

assets and influence

� ► At a Pan Lancashire level: Accepting compromise and 

agreeing consistent service models to enable efficiency for 

pan Lancashire organisations and make the system 

navigable for patients and care providers

� ► At a LHCE level: Having a framework for commonality so 

system remains navigable and learning can happen across 

LHCEs and encouraging innovation at a local level as 

addressing truly local challenges and piloting at scale to the 

benefit of Lancashire. Working collaboratively between 

neighbours rather than against

� ► At an individual organisation level: Ongoing relentless 

delivery of sustainable CIPs, QIPP and cost reduction will 

still be required

P
age 31



A way forward
.4

Lancashire PLC

Option 1 – Care homes 

Option 2 – Primary care transformation 

Option 3 – Mental health transformation, 

Option 4 - Urgent and emergency care

Option 5 – Acute transformation

Option 6 – Specialised services

LHSCE x 5

Primary Care Transformation, Integrated 
Community Models (BCF, Vanguards etc), End of 

life and complex care

Individual Organisations

QIPP, CIP, LA savings plans, sharing best practice

P
age 32



The proposal is that we build the foundations for collaboration.  We 

would do this by�
5

P
age 33



• The Healthier Lancashire Executive Leadership Summit was held on 19th November 2015 to:

– Confirm agreement for a programme of the scale and ambition outlined in the AoP report 

to address the Lancashire challenge and deliver a sustainable health and care system for 

Lancashire.

– Confirm what needs to be done across Lancashire and how it will be done

– Agree what needs to be done together by the Healthier Lancashire organisations by 

Christmas 2015 and March 2016 to mobilise the programme

The Executive Leadership Forum 19th November 20156

P
age 34



The following set of draft programme principles emerged

from the discussions:

• Healthier Lancashire is the programme of work to deliver  

sustainable health and care services for Lancashire.  

• Lancashire organisations provide their ‘best people’ resource

for the programme

• The Lancashire Leadership Forum and Lancashire 

organisations senior leaders identify a Healthier Lancashire 

protected day each week which is used for programme

delivery 

• A day by day plan is produced to Christmas 2015, and similar 

approaches used throughout the programme to ensure the 

delivery to critical deadlines

These draft programme principles will be tested and will be

included in an MOU (or equivalent.) The programme principles

will be developed with more principles agreed and added over 

the coming few months.

Key decisions and programme principles for mobilisation at pace

7

The following decisions were agreed:

• Commitment to a  shared programme of this scale and ambition to develop a 

plan for sustainable health and care public services

• Use local senior leaders to chair the committees and groups in the governance 

structure  with external expert reference group/advisory arrangements and 

build on work/groups already in place to strengthen leadership e.g. strengthen 

provider leadership building on the vanguard bid 

• Use volunteer arrangements to provide immediate senior leadership 

resourcing to the programme whilst the governance arrangements are being 

formally established. A number of leaders at the Summit volunteered and 

were supported to form a small  ‘interim steering group’ to mobilise the 

programme with the Healthier Lancashire Team. The group members are:

• Amanda Doyle (Chair, Commissioner)

• Harry Catherall (Combined Authority)

• Graham Urwin (NHSE)

• Karen Partington (Trust CEO)

• Stewart Lucas (Voluntary Sector)

• There are a number of established groups and potential clinical/care leaders 

who the interim steering group will engage with to establish the foundations 

of the programme

• The Healthier Lancashire Team will develop the narrative and key messages 

in preparation for the Chairs and CEO workshop on 30th Nov

Draft programme principlesDecisions

A number of key decisions were made during the Healthier Lancashire Leadership Executive Summit which will 

underpin the mobilisation and delivery of the programme. From these decisions a number of  draft programme

principles about the way of working and commitment from senior leaders were agreed. 

P
age 35



8

Potential governance structure for programme

Key

Coordinating administrative processes 

Governance meeting/workstream

Working teams 

Advisory bodies

Programme 

Management Group 

Chair: TBC

Finance and 

Investment

Group Chair: TBC

Estates 

Working 

Group

Health and Wellbeing 

Board  

Joint Health Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee

Health Voice(s)

Programme Board

Chair: CCG AO or Chair

External Advisory Panel

Clinical Board

Chair: TBC

Patient & Carers 

Advisory Panel

Comms & 

Engagement

Group Chair: TBC

Care 

Sector

Chair: TBC

Primary 

Care: 

Chair: TBC

Mental 

Health 

Chair: TBC

Urgent & 

Emergency

Chair: TBC

Acute & 

Specialised 

Chair: TBC

Prevention 

Chair: TBC

Additions made following discussion 19/11/15 

Joint Committee

Chair: TBC

Equalities

Steering 

Group

Travel 

Advisory

Group

Provider Advisory 

Panel

Combined Authorities 

Group

Enabling 

Workstreams Group  

Chair: TBC

Workforce

Group 

Chair: TBC

Digital 

Health 

Out of 

Hospital: 

TBC

P
age 36



Work plan to Christmas and March 2016

9

In the final workshop session the Leadership Forum reflected on the group discussions and agreed actions that need to 

be completed between now and Christmas and to end March 2016 to mobilise the programme, and complete the NHSE 

and  Combined Authority devolution timeline requirements.

By Christmas 2015

• Establish the foundations of the programme: Building on the 

Healthier Lancashire programme put senior leadership core 

resources in place (on an immediate voluntary basis) for the 

programme whilst formal resourcing arrangements are agreed. It 

was agreed by the group that Amanda Doyle will lead the 

programme and chair the interim steering group until the 

programme is fully launched at the end of March.

• Refine the governance arrangements: : Through the workshop 

scheduled for the 30th November (for CEOs and Chairs) discuss 

and refine the draft governance structure so the draft proposal of 

governance arrangements is completed. This should include 

discussion about the HWB arrangements and strengthening 

provider leadership building on the Vanguard bid

• Develop the programme approach: A draft approach will be 

developed through the workshop on the 30th November. 

Following the Chairs and CEOs review a second iteration of the 

approach will be prepared so the accountable officers can discuss 

the approach with their governing bodies. The approach will 

include:

– Establishing executive collaborative leadership and supporting its development

– Governance structure and approach

– Programme resourcing approach

– Engagement approach 

– Confirm the programme footprint

By end March 2016

• Develop the case for change and strategic financial 

framework to meet the Combined Authority devolution and 

NHSE timetables: The case for change will develop a robust 

and consistent health and care narrative as to why the 

programme is needed and why working across Lancashire on 

the proposed priorities is the best way to address this to 

deliver a sustainable health and care service for Lancashire. 

The development of the case for change and strategic 

financial framework  development will require full and 

transparent engagement with key stakeholders including 

providers, local authorities, public health, patients and the 

public .

• Mobilise the governance arrangements: Present the draft 

governance structure proposal to organisation 

boards/governing bodies for their agreement and sign off. 

Implement the agreed governance structure following 

agreement and sign off.

• Resource the programme: Agree resources, cost and funding 

streams across Lancashire organisations. Agree role 

descriptions and appoint to roles 

• Mobilise the programme:  To review the current position, 

support development of the case for change and develop 

opportunities and models of care options

P
age 37



Interim Critical Path10

Statutory 
Organisations

CCB

Executive Group

Interim Steering 
Group/Finance 

Network

P
age 38



11

January 

18 24 2020

F
in

a
n

ce
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 P

la
n

S
 G

ro
u

p
E

x
e

c
C

C
B

March February April  May 
E

st
a

b
li

sh
 J

C
 &

 P
B

C
&

E
 P

la
n

10

28

Establish the C & E resource and approach

Develop  a clear engagement plan 

Establish Joint 

Committee & 

Programme Board
Agree legal framework

Agree Resource Plan

Draft Resource plan

Sign Off Ind Boards 

Mobilise plan

Design governance structure

9 7

9 1212 8 10

Interim Critical path from January to May 

8

Develop ToR’s for SG, Exec & CCB

14

Agree Roles & Responsibilities

Establish Recruitment and Remuneration

Mobilise plan

Sign Off Ind Boards 

Mobilise C & E Structure

Develop a Comms process to enable SG to feedback to system

Updated Relationship Management Tool

Mobilise plan

Sign Off Ind Boards 

5 4
1 29

P
age 39



• The Five Year Forward View is being used as a vehicle to issue two key pieces of planning 

guidance to the system which are key for the Lancashire challenge:

– Organisations are expected to go into next year with an agreed and reconciled financial 

position, with the onus on working together and dovetailing requirements 

– Areas will be expected to produce and publish a joint plan for sustainability by early 

summer 2016. The plan will detail the new models of care that will be used to deliver 

sustainability for the agreed footprint

To support this approach every health economy will be expected to indicate the footprint they 

will work to for sustainability by 29th January 2016. At the NHSE Workshop on 13th January 

2016 the general consensus was that each local health and care locality would develop their 

Sustainability and Transformation Plan and that the 5 across Lancashire would come together 

under an ‘umbrella’ plan that included Healthier Lancashire, Better Care Fund and other pan 

Lancashire plans and approaches that were already in place.  Discussions are ongoing about the 

most appropriate way to co-ordinate this ‘umbrella’ plan. 

The National Context – Delivering the Five Year Forward View Planning Guidance 2016/1712

P
age 40



• Established and implementing a detailed 90 day plan

• Via Steering Group and Transformation Executive Group

• Designing and Agreeing Governance Arrangements

• Legal advice

• Discussion with each sector

• Designing, agreeing and populating the programme structure

• Dispersed Leadership Model 

• Programme Management Office

• Designing, agreeing and mobilising the communications and involvement approach

Summary of the Next Steps13

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Dr Mark Johnston, Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Blackpool 

Clinical Commissioning Group 

Relevant Cabinet Member  Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient 

Communities  

Date of Meeting:  27th  January 2016 

 

NEW MODELS OF CARE- VANGUARD UPDATE 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To update the Board on progress in delivering the New Models of Care Programme. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 To note the report and to consider if changes elsewhere in the care system will 
support New Models of Care Programme. 

 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The New Models of Care Programme aims to commission an integrated care system 
to improve the health and wellbeing of the population, ensuring people are 
empowered to make informed decisions about their health and care.    
  
The programme is transforming the way care is delivered through a targeted and 
highly coordinated integrated model of delivery, bringing health, social and third 
sector services together based within neighbourhoods with a focus on prevention, 
early intervention, shared decision making and self-care. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 Not applicable 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



 
 
 
 
4.0 Council Priority: 

 
4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 

 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 

The key principles underpinning Blackpool’s New Models of Care Programme are to 
provide targeted support to those who require services, to ensure a focus on 
prevention and early identification in the wider population and access to appropriate 
support where necessary, across the continuum of need.  
 
There are two components of the model being implemented under the Vanguard 
programme; Enhanced Primary Care (EPC) and Extensive Care, which together will 
deliver a seamless out of hospital service.  The two components of the model offer 
the same or very similar benefits but are targeted at different cohorts of patients.  
Extensive Care is focused initially on patients over 60 years of age with two or more 
long term conditions.  Enhanced Primary Care is focused on patients with one or 
more long term conditions.  Both components work seamlessly together to provide 
targeted out of hospital care. 
 
The model is founded on patients, who are supported by fully integrated health and 
social care teams.  One of the key components of the care model is clear patient 
accountability.  All care decisions are taken by the patient and/or their Carers, 
supported by the lead professional and their care team.  This care team has holistic 
responsibility for the patient’s care, acting as the coordinating point across the local 
health and social care system, holding other individuals and organisations to account 
with respect to their patients.  This is consistent with the public health approach of 
community-oriented primary care, basing interventions on community need.   
 

5.4 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

5.5 List of Appendices:  
  

None 
 

 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 None 

Page 44



 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 
 

None 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

None 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 None 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 

None 
 

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

None 
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 
 

 
  
 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Andrew Foot, Head of Housing 

Relevant Cabinet Member: Councillor Gillian Campbell, Deputy Leader of the Council 

(Tourism, Economic Development and Growth) 

Date of Meeting: 27th January 2016 

 

HOUSING PROGRESS TO DELIVER BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES  
 
1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To update the Board on progress in improving housing conditions and services to 
contribute to improvements in health outcomes, and identify how this work could be 
strengthened. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 To note the report and accompanying presentation and considers how work on 
housing issues can be further supported. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

To develop work on housing issues in support of improved health outcomes. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

 No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None 
 

 

Page 47

Agenda Item 8



 

4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priorities are: 
 
“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 
 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 

 
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 
 
 

An accompanying presentation to the Board sets out progress in tackling Housing 
issues in support of improved health and wellbeing: 
 

i. Promoting change in the housing stock and inner neighbourhoods, reducing 
transience and concentrations of severe deprivation over the long term 

 
ii. Raising general conditions within the housing stock to keep people safe and 

warm 
 

iii. Enabling access to the kinds of housing that people need, including effective 
commissioning of specialist supported housing 

 
iv. Services that help vulnerable individuals adapt their homes to meet their 

needs, such as at the point of hospital discharge 
 

v. Preventing and relieving homelessness, and especially minimising rough 
sleeping and finding long term solutions for people with multiple and complex 
needs 

 
vi. Providing support for vulnerable people outside of statutory social care 

thresholds and acute medical episodes through the Transience Programme, 
the work of social housing providers, and tenancy sustainment services 

 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.3 
 
 

The presentation identifies opportunities for better joint working between housing 
services / providers and health and social care services. It also sets out potential negative 
impacts and opportunities arising from recent Government policy changes. It emphasises 
the need to continue to tackle the longstanding causes of transience and deprivation in 
Blackpool despite the immediate challenges of maintaining and improving services’ 
responses to local needs. 
 
The presentation also raises some questions for discussion by the Health and Wellbeing 
Board on how governance arrangements could be strengthened to support key housing 
activities and enable better coordination with health and social care initiatives. 

Page 48



 
5.4 

 
Does the information submitted include any exempt information?  No 

 
 
5.5 List of Appendices:  
  

None 
 

 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 

The Local Authority has a range of statutory duties around planning for new homes, 
the enforcement of minimum housing conditions, and addressing homelessness at 
the point of crisis. These are currently being met, but the challenge in Blackpool is to 
be creative in working effectively across services with their different statutory duties 
and develop systems that can address the underlying causes of neighbourhood and 
individual disadvantage. 

 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 
 

There are no specific implications, but the presentation points towards increased 
service integration. 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

There are no specific financial proposals, but there is a need for the more effective 
coordination of financial resources in support of agreed outcomes. 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 The presentation identifies where failure to respond effectively to housing challenges 
will lead to rising demands on acute health services. 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 

None 

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

The presentation has been developed with input from the Public Health team. 
 

Page 49



 
13.0 Background papers: 

 
13.1 
 

None 
 
 
 

 
  
 

Page 50



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Helen Lammond- Smith, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning 
Group 

Relevant Cabinet Member  Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary- Resilient 

Communities  

Date of Meeting: 
 

27th  January 2016 

 

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES PRESENTATION 
 
1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
To inform the Health and Wellbeing Board of local Mental Health Services and 
activity undertaken within the area to allow a thematic discussion to take place on 
the topic. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 To note the contents of this report and identify any further information and actions 
required, where relevant. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

To provide sufficient information to assure the Committee that the provision of 
Mental Health Services within Blackpool is robust. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

 No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered:      
 

 None 
 

  
 

Page 51

Agenda Item 9



4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 
 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 

 
5.0 Background Information 

 
5.1 
 
 

The Health and Wellbeing Board has previously requested a joint presentation 
from Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group and partners on the key 
challenges and priorities and how these are being met. 

 
A report was requested as a starting point for the discussion, to cover: 

 

 setting the scene, 

 key challenges, 

 what partners are doing 

 what are the priorities 

 how partners are meeting the priorities for services and partners 
 

5.2 Setting the Scene 
 
Mental Health Services in Blackpool are delivered primarily by Lancashire Care 
NHS Foundation Trust (LCFT), Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation 
Trust (BTH) and Blackpool Council with support from a range of third sector 
partners. 
 
In Blackpool, the Single Point of Access, Primary Mental Health Services 
(including Increasing Access for Psychological Therapies - IAPT) Child and 
Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) and Recovery Team are provided 
by Blackpool Teaching Hospitals in partnership with Blackpool Council. These 
services are commissioned by Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group. 
 
Lancashire Care provides Secondary Mental Health Services for Adults and 
Older Adults as well as Children’s Psychological Services. 
 
In addition to Community Mental Health services, Lancashire Care manages 
the provision of a purpose built inpatient unit, The Harbour. In total there are 
154 beds at the Harbour, which is a little over 50% of the total adult inpatient 
capacity for Lancashire Care Foundation Trust  across the county with the other 
units being based in Lancaster, Ormskirk, Blackburn and Burnley. 
 
 

Page 52



 
5.3 Key Challenges 

 
Mental health problems are amongst the most common forms of ill health and 
they can affect any one of us, at any point in our lives. 
 
Blackpool has the fifth highest rate for all mental health conditions in the 
country. 
 
Blackpool has a higher rate of people claiming sickness benefit due to mental 
health problems – not only in the North West but England as a whole. 
 

5.4 What partners are doing 
 
The Harbour, Lancashire’s largest Mental Health Inpatient Unit was opened in 
March 2015, as part of a long term strategic plan to develop a network of 
specialist inpatient mental health beds supporting the overall provision of 
Mental Health Services across Lancashire. The Unit provides care for patients 
and service users not just from Blackpool and the Fylde Coast but other parts 
of Lancashire too. 
 
The Harbour contains 10 wards – 4 Acute (Functional) Mental Health wards, 2 
Psychiatric Intensive Care wards (PICU), 2 Advanced Care wards, and 2 for 
patients with Dementia. Currently, the Female Psychiatric Intensive Care 
wards at the Harbour, Byron Ward, has recently reopened An intensive 
training programme has been undertaken successfully across both Psychiatric 
Intensive Care wards to ensure staff are equipped to provide appropriate care 
for those people with complex mental health problems. 
 
The inpatient service is managed on a county wide basis, and while every effort is 
made to admit patients to a bed close to home, the primary focus is to admit to a 
clinically appropriate facility within Lancashire. 
 

When demand exceeds supply inpatients are placed with private providers, many in 
Lancashire and more across the North West. In exceptional circumstances people 
may be placed some distance from home but in these cases, repatriation is a priority 
when a local bed becomes available. 
 
Lancashire Care Foundation Trust has been working with commissioners to develop 
other services to reduce the reliance on inpatient beds and these will be coming on 
stream in phases over the next 4 months. Already, commissioners have funded 
additional Psychiatric Intensive Care wards capacity in Ormskirk which was 
opened in late September and has already benefited patients. 

Page 53



 
 
Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group has a waiting list initiative in place to 
reduce waiting times for IAPT; Blackpool Teaching Hospital is aiming to meet the 
targets by April 2016. The targets are 75% of people to be seen within 6 weeks of 
referral and 95% of people seen with 18 weeks of referral. Blackpool Teaching 
Hospital is reporting that as of January 2016, 80% of patients have been seen 
within 6 weeks and 98% seen within 18 weeks. 
 

A Blackpool mental health alliance board has been established, at which 
Blackpool Teaching Hospital Trust, Lancashire Care Foundation Trust and the 
council are represented at a senior level monthly meeting chaired by the 
Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group Chief Operating Officer. The board 
considered this report and a formal joint response was submitted to 
Healthwatch from Blackpool Council and Blackpool Clinical Commissioning 
Group This group is overseeing the redesign of the community mental health 
services in Blackpool; this aims to move away from a stepped model of care to 
reduce hand offs of patients and alignment of new teams across GP 
neighbourhoods. Multiple teams will become an Assessment and Treatment 
Team (7 days a week crisis response and short term follow up) and Community 
Mental Health Teams (5 days a week, aligned to neighbourhoods for complex 
mental health presentations). 
 
Several new initiatives are being piloted in Blackpool, for example the police 
and a mental health nurse on duty undertaking street triage. This is aimed at 
reducing crisis issues and resolving things quickly rather than conveying to a 
busy Accident and Emergency department which is not always the right 
environment for people when they are distressed by life events. 
 

5.5 The Priorities and how partners are meeting them 
 
Patients are taken by ambulance from The Harbour to Blackpool Victoria 
Hospital’s Accident and Emergency Department. Lancashire Care and 
Blackpool Teaching Hospitals work closely together to reduce the impact this 
has. 
 
A significant risk for Blackpool Victoria Hospital is Mental Health patients 
presenting at Accident and Emergency. 
 
Facilities to reduce admissions, two 15 bedded Assessment Wards and a six 
space Clinical Decision Unit, and support for earlier discharge in the form of 
step-down accommodation, are now under development, with phased 
implementation from December onwards. This will increase the number of 
inpatient beds available from 297 to 327. 

Page 54



 
These are located in East Lancashire due to the availability of existing estate 
but will have the effect of relieving some of the pressure on The Harbour. 

 
 

5.6 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No 
 
5.7 

 
List of Appendices:  

 

  
None 
 

 

6.0 Legal considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

None 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

Contained within the body of the report. 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

There are no equalities issues. 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 
 
9.2 

Continued use of bank and agency nurses is not the most economic solution, but as 
recruitment improves, this cost will reduce. 
 
Having patients cared for in the Private Sector is a significant cost pressure, and one 
which is considered closely with Commissioners. The two facilities to reduce 
admissions will help to reduce this cost pressure. 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 Staffing and financial risks are actively managed by Lancashire Care, Blackpool 
Teaching Hospitals, Blackpool Clinical Commissioning Group and Blackburn with 
Darwen Clinical Commissioning Group . 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 
 

None. 
 
 
 

Page 55



 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
  
12.1 
 
 
 

Extensive public consultation has been conducted as Mental Health Services have 
been developed to the current model. In addition, there is ongoing communication at 
an executive level with Commissioners, service users and their carers and other 
stakeholders. 
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 56



 

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Board  
 

Relevant Officer: Venessa Beckett, Corporate Development and Policy Officer 

Relevant Cabinet Member: 
 

Councillor Graham Cain, Cabinet Secretary (Resilient 

Communities) 

Date of Meeting: 
 

27th January 2016 

 

DRAFT FORWARD PLAN 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To inform the Health and Wellbeing Board members of the draft Forward Plan that 
has been developed for the Board. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 
 
 
 

It is recommended that members of the Board consider the draft Forward Plan and 
advise of any agenda items from individual organisations that the Board is required 
to approve so that they can be timetabled into the plan as appropriate. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 
 

The forward plan will enable the Health and Wellbeing Board to plan in greater detail 
its forthcoming agendas.  
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

 No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57

Agenda Item 10



4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council Priorities are: 
 
“The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 
 
“Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 

In order to maintain a strategic oversight of the health and wellbeing agenda and 
ensure that the Board fulfils its statutory duties, a draft Forward Plan has been 
developed. This will enable the Board to strategically plan its future agendas and 
ensure that items are aligned to and relevant to the delivery of the Board’s priorities. 
This plan was agreed at the meeting of the Board held on the 15th July 2015 and has 
been reviewed at all meetings since then and it is intended that it will be reviewed at 
all future meetings to give the Board oversight of its workplan. 
 
At the Strategic Commissioning Group away day on 1st  July 2015, the link between 
the Health and Wellbeing Board and Strategic Commissioning Group was discussed. 
In order to maintain the relationship between the Board and Strategic 
Commissioning Group, and ensure that there is alignment between the Strategic 
Commissioning Group’s commissioning priorities and the Board’s strategic priorities, 
the draft Forward Plan will be included as a standing item at the Strategic 
Commissioning Group to enable relevant items from the Strategic Commissioning 
Group to be added on a regular basis for discussion and ratification. 
 

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

5.4 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 10a: Draft Forward Plan 
 

 
6.0 Legal considerations: 

 
6.1 
 

None 

 
7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 
7.1 
 

None 

 
8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 
8.1 None 

Page 58



  
 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

None 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 None 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 

None 

 
12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 

 
12.1 
 

None  
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 

 
 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



 Appendix 10a 

(Draft) Health and Wellbeing Board Forward Plan 2015 – 16  

BOARD MEETING BOARD BUSINESS ITEMS THEMED DEBATE DEADLINE FOR REPORTS 

Wednesday 
27 January 2016 
3.00 – 5.00pm 

 

Formal SUB-GROUP UPDATES 
 
1. Children and Young People’s 

Partnership update (10mins) 
 
2. Strategic Commissioning Group 

update (10mins) 
 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

3. HeadStart Big Lottery submission 
(15mins) 

 
4. Healthier Lancashire update 

(20mins) 
 

5. Housing progress to deliver better 
health outcomes (20 mins) 

 
6. New models of care update 

(15mins) 
 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

7. Draft Forward Plan (SI) 
 

 
 
Mental Health  
(20mins) 
 

All finalised reports to be sent to 
Venessa Beckett by 12 noon on 

Wednesday 13 January 2015 

 

P
age 61



BOARD MEETING BOARD BUSINESS ITEMS THEMED DEBATE DEADLINE FOR REPORTS 

Wednesday 
2 March 2016 
3.00 – 5.00pm 

Formal SUB-GROUP UPDATES 
 
1. SCG update (10mins) 

 
2. Health Protection Forum update 

(15mins) 
 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

3. Intermediate Care Commissioning 
Review update (10mins) 
 

4. Fylde Coast Cancer Strategy 
(20mins) 

 
5. JSNA website (10mins) 
 
FOR INFORMATION 

 
6. Draft Forward Plan (SI) 
 

 
 
HWB Strategy – Substance 
misuse priority: 

 Fulfilling Lives (20mins) 

 Drug Prevention Strategy 
(20mins) 

 
 

All finalised reports to be sent to 
Venessa Beckett by 12 noon on 
Wednesday 17 February 2015 

 

  

P
age 62



BOARD MEETING BOARD BUSINESS ITEMS THEMED DEBATE DEADLINE FOR REPORTS 

Wednesday 
20 April 2015 
3.00 – 5.00pm 

 

Formal SUB-GROUP UPDATES 
 
1. SCG update 

 
2. CYPP update  

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

 
3. Health and employment 

 
4. Social care (adult) 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
5. Draft Forward Plan (SI) 

HWB Strategy – social isolation 
and community resilience 
priority:  

 Volunteer Strategy 
(20mins) 

 
 

All finalised reports to be sent to 
Venessa Beckett by 12 noon on 

Wednesday 6 April 2015 

 

Future items: 

Combined authority 

NHS Sustainability and Transformation Plans 

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 2nd DECEMBER 2015
	3 STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE
	Appendix 3a  SCG Notes and Actions 18 Nov 15 corrected

	4 CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S PARTNERSHIP UPDATE
	5 HEADSTART FUNDING BID
	6 HEALTHIER LANCASHIRE UPDATE
	Appendix 6a 20160112 BwD HWB Development Session

	7 NEW MODELS OF CARE- VANGUARD UPDATE
	8 HOUSING PROGRESS TO DELIVER BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES
	9 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES PRESENTATION
	10 DRAFT FORWARD PLAN
	Appendix 10a Draft HWB Forward Plan 2015-16 updated 15 Jan


